DEFENSE SECURITY COOPERATION AGENCY
2800 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-2800

24 JUN 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Update of Security Assistance Management Manual (SAMM) Code for the
Southern African Development Community, DSCA Policy 09-27 [SAMM E-
Change 134]

On 16 January 2009, the President determined that the Southern African
Development Community (SADC) is eligible to receive defense articles and services
under the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961, as amended, and the Arms Export Control Act,
as amended, in Presidential Determination No. 2009-13.

SAMM Table C4.T2., Country, International Organization, and Regional Codes

and Foreign Military Sales (FMS) Eligibility, is updated as below to reflect a new code
for the SADC.

The following information applies:

Term of Sale
Combata|Regiona| FMS i Accel.
o FMS nt I Eligible Case
Organization Code Comman [Groupin| AECA Dependable Closure
d g |Eligible | Undertaking | - Friinle

Authorized

Southern African
Development A9 AF AFR Both No Yes
Community (SADC)

The guidance in this memorandum is effective 15 days from the date of signature.
This change will be included in the automated version of the SAMM found on the DSCA
Web Page as SAMM E-Change 134. If you have questions concerning the attached
guidance, please contact Jay Dywan, STR/POL at (703) 604-1107 or email:
james.dywan@dsca.mil.
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Scott Schless
Principal Director
Strategy
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CC:
STATE/PM-RSAT
DISAM

USASAC

SATFA TRADOC
NAVICP
NETSAFA
AFSAC

AFSAT

JFCOM

SOCOM

EUCOM
CENTCOM
NORTHCOM
PACOM
AFRICOM
SOUTHCOM
TRANSCOM



